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May 6, 2020 >
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE

NELSON MULLINS RILEY & SCARBOROUGE 1Y Of Corporations

!

SUBJECT: KISMET HOLDINGS, LLC
REF: W20000044728

We received your electroenically transmitted document. However, the
document has not been filed. Please make the following corrections and
refax the complete document, including the electronic filing cover sheet.

The name designated in your document is unavailable since it is the same
as, or it 1is not distinguilshable from the name of an existing entity.

Please select a new name and make the correction in all appropriate
places. One or more major words may be added to make the name
distinguishable from the one presently on file.

Please return your deocument, along with a copy of this letter, within 60
days or your filing will be considered abandoned.

If you have any questlons concerning the filing of your documant, please
call (850) 245-6052.

Jesslca A Fason FAX Aud. §: B20000132350
Regulatory Specialist II Letter Number: 920A00005291

P.O BOX 6327 - Tallahassee, Flonda 32314
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Helen Ford

From: RightFax@neisonmullins.com

Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 1:09 PM

To: Heten Ford

Subject: Your fax has been successfully sent to Division of Corporations at 1-850-617-6381.
Attachments; MTHNFAX_0d27d8fc-279d-4bec-b6d4-d45e5c4 1e1h7.PDF

Your fax has been successfully sent to Division of Corparations at 1-850-617-6381.

From: Helen Ford

5/5/2020 1:05:19 PM Transmission Record
Sent ta 18506176381 with remote ID "850-617-6381"
Result: {0/339;0/0) Success
Page record: 1-6
Elapsed time: 03:19 on channel 2
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ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF
KISMET FAMILY HOLDINGS, LLC
The undersigned acting as the organizer of KISMET FAMILY HOLDINGS, LLC, under
the Florida Limited Liability Company Act, Chapter 605, Fla. Stat., adopt the following Articles
of Organization:
ARTICLE 1 - Name;

The name of the limited liability company is KISMET FAMILY HOLDINGS, LLC (the
"Company"}.

ARTICLE II - Addrcess:

The mailing address and the principal office of the limited liability company is 390 North
Orange Avenue, Suitc 1400, Orlando, Florida 32801.

ARTICLE 111 - Duration:

The period of duration {or the Company shall be perpetual, unless disselved in accordance
with the terms of the Operating Agreement of the Company.

ARTICLE 1V - Management:
The limited liability company is to be mansged by a manager and the name and address of the

individual or entity to serve as the initial manager until the first annual meeting of members or until
its successor is clected and qualified is:

Name Address

TYKHE, LLC 390 North Orange Avenue
Suite 1400
Orlando, Florida 32801

ARTICLE V - Admission of Additional Members:

The Company shall admit new Members in accordance with the Company’s Operating
Agreement.

4R12-2624-9915 v, |
0631 57/00004 I

(H7.0%a1222503)
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ARTICLE VI - Adoption of Operating Agreement:

The Company shall adopt an Operating Agreement for the Company, which Operating
Agreement may contain any provistons for the regulation and management of the affairs of the
Company not inconsistent with these Articles of Organization, or Chapter 605, la. Stat.

ARTICLE VII - Initial Repistered Agent and Office:

The initial registered agent for the Company shall be B&C CORPORATE SERVICES OF
CENTRAL FLORIDA, INC., a Florida corporation, whose address is 390 North Orange Avenue,
Suite 1400, Orlando, Florida 32801.

ARTICLE VII - Amendments:

The Company reserves the right to amend any pravision of these Articles of Organization,
which amendment shall only be effectuated by the majority written approval of all voting Members
of the Company.

ARTICLE IX - Indemnification:

Each individual or entity who is or was a manager of the Company (and the heirs, executor,
personal representatives, administrators, successors or assigns of such individual or entity) who
was or is made a party to, or is involved in any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or
proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative, by reason of the fact that such
person is or was a manager of the Company (“Indemnitee”), shall be indemnified and held harmiess
by the Company to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, as the same exists or may
hereafier be amended. 1n addition to the indemnification conferred in this Article, the Indemnitee
shall also be entitled to have paid directly by the Company the expenses reasonably incurred in
defending any such proceeding against such Indemnitee in advance of its final disposition, to the
fullest extent authonzed by applicable law, as the same exists or may hereafter be amended. The
rights and authority conferred in this Article shall not be exclusive of any other right which any
person may have or hereafter acquire under any statute, provision of the Articles of Organization
or Operating Agreement of the Company, agreement, vote of Members or otherwise. Any repeal
or amendment of this Article by the Members of the Company shall not adversely affect any right
or protection of a manager or officer existing at the time of such repeal or amendment.

433226249915 v. |
06315700004 2

( Uzoenniz7350 3 )
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ARTICLE X = Mcmber Interests:

The Company is authorized to issue both voting and nonvoting membership interests. All
membership interests shall be identical in all respects except the nonvoting membership intercsts
shall carry no right to votc on any matter except as the State of Florida requires that voting rights
be granted nonvoting membership interests.

[N WITNEW’JIEREOF , the undersigned executes the Articles of Organization as of this
day of _\ ; , 2020,

deaing Calbida W0

REG RABITAILLE, (_)rganizcr

4832.2624.9915 v.|
06315700004 3

(170000132250 3)
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ACCEPTANCE OF APPOINTMENT OF
REGISTERED AGENT

PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 605.0113, FLORIDA STATUTES,

THE UNDERSIGNED REGISTERED AGENT SUBMITS THE FOLLOWING STATEMENT
IN DESIGNATING THE REGISTERED OFFICE/REGISTERED AGENT, IN THE STATE OF
i

FLORIDA,
FAMILY

The name of the limited liability company is KjSMETﬁiOL[)INGS, LLC.

1.
The name and address of the registered agent and its office is:
B&C CORPORATE SERVICES OF CENTRAL FLORIDA, INC,,

A Florida corporation
390 North Orange Avenue, Suite 1400

Orlando, Florida 32801

Having been named as registered agent and to accept service of process for the above stated
limited liability company at the place designated in this certificate, the undersigned hereby accepts
the appointment as registcred agent and agree to act in this capacity. The undersigned further
agrees to comply with the provisions of all statutes relating to the proper and complete performance
of its duties, and is familiar with and accepts the obligations of its position as registered agent.

B&C CORPORATE SERVICES OF
CENTRAL FLORIDA, INC,, a Florida

corporation

By: &2
Prnnt Name:
Title: Vice President

Dated this q' day of m CN , 2020. > o
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